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Finlax, India (Health)

From: Busic, Babita

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 11:01 AM

To: Mooney, Colm (Health)

Cc: Bone, Chris (Health); Burch, Brad (Health); Gray, Sophie; Esau, Lloyd; Bartholomew,
Carolyn (Health); Catanzariti, John

Subject: RE: SPIRE - PoC TER [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Colm

By then I should have it signed by Lloyd.
Babita
Kind Regards

Babita Busic

Assistant Portfolio Manager — Social Infrastructure Branch

Phone 02 617 49106 | Mobile

Infrastructure Finance & Capital Works | Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT
Government

Level 1 Building 3, The Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran, ACT 2605| PO Box 158, Canberra City ACT

2601| www.act.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email. If printing is necessary, print double-sided and black and
white.

From: Mooney, Colm (Health)

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:58 AM

To: Busic, Babita <Babita.Busic@act.gov.au>

Cc: Bone, Chris (Health) <Chris.Bone@act.gov.au>; Burch, Brad (Health) <Brad.Burch@act.gov.au>; Gray, Sophie
<Sophie.Gray@act.gov.au>; Esau, Lloyd <Lloyd.Esau@act.gov.au>; Bartholomew, Carolyn (Health)
<Carolyn.Bartholomew@act.gov.au>; Catanzariti, John <John.Catanzariti@act.gov.au>

Subject: Re: SPIRE - PoC TER [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Babita

I will pop over to you before 12.00 to sign this morning.... no issues with drafting as per attachment.
Best Regards

Colm

On 30 Nov 2018, at 9:24 am, Busic, Babita <Babita.Busic@act.gov.au> wrote:

Hello SPIRE TET
Included in the email is the SPIRE Tender Evaluation Report.
Sophie has signed as a panel member and Lloyd have reviewed and endorsed this version as Chair.

Can you please review prior to me obtaining signatures?

1
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Tzavalas, Olivia (Health)
— = ket e — e~ ]
From: McDonald, Bernadette (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 8:13 AM
To: Tina Bracher (Katrina.Bracher@act.gov.au); Mooney, Colm (Health); Chris Bone
(Chris.Bone@act.gov.au); Liz Chatham (Elizabeth.Chatham@act.gov.au)
Cc: Nicole Stevenson (Nicole.Stevenson@act.gov.au)
Subject: SPIRE Meeting and Questions - December 2018
Attachments: SPIRE Meeting and Questions - December 2018.docx
Dear all,

Thanks for your input yesterday.

| have tried to summarise the key points for the Minister. Can you please review and edit. You will see in red I still
have some questions on movement of wards and refurb etc.

| would appreciate if you can please return your edits to Nic, | am in a workshop all morning. Once finalised we will
send to the directorate and Minister.

Please add any questions | may have missed in the SPIRE list as well.

Thanks
Bernadette
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Finlay, India (Health)

From: Attridge, Vanessa

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 10:12 AM

To: Doran, Karen (Health)

Cc: Nock, Thomas; ACT Health DLO

Subject: Pathology infrastructure upgrades [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Attachment B - 10 Year Infrastructure Planning - 10 Year Infrastructure ...xlsx
Hi Karen

Working through the SPIRE sub and the 10 year infrastructure planning, can you please share some clarity on how
or where the $50m Pathology infrastructure investment should be... we’ve got the sub which says it is not part of
SPIRE, however Corporate have advised through DLO that the $50m wasn’t included in the attached 10 Year
Infrastructure Plan because it is part of SPIRE. (We note the 10 Year Infra Plan does include the $40m Pathology IT
upgrades).

Many thanks for clarifying,

Nessa

From: Rad, Chadia (Health) On Behalf Of ACT Health DLO

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 9:05 AM

To: Attridge, Vanessa <VanessaS.Attridge @act.gov.au>; ACT Health DLO <ACTHealthDLO@act.gov.au>
Cc: Nock, Thomas <Thomas.Nock@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Nessa
See attached as requested let me know if there is any further.

Thank you
Chadia

Chadia Rad | Directorate Liaison Officer | ACT Health
Phone: 02 620 50499 | Mobile: | Email: acthealthdlo@act.gov.au

Office of Meegan Fitzharris MLA| Minister for Health and Wellbeing | Minister for Medical and Health Research | ACT
Government

Office of Shane Rattenbury MLA| Minister for Mental Health and Justice Health | ACT Government

Level 2, London Circuit | GPO Box 1020, Canberra ACT 2601

Care A Excellence A Collaboration A Integrity

From: Attridge, Vanessa

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 8:57 AM

To: ACT Health DLO <ACTHealthDLO@act.gov.au>
Cc: Nock, Thomas <Thomas.Nock@act.gov.au>
Subject:

Importance: High

Hi Chadia
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ﬂzlay, India (Health)

From: Doran, Karen (Health)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:20 AM

To: ACT Health DLO

Cc: DDGCorporate; Wijemanne, Naveen (Health)
Subject: RE: SPIRE presentation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Hi Chadia

Yes it will.

Thanks

Karen

From: Rad, Chadia (Health) On Behalf Of ACT Health DLO

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:19 AM

To: Doran, Karen (Health) <Karen.Doran@act.gov.au>

Cc: DDGCorporate <DDGCorporate@act.gov.au>; Wijemanne, Naveen (Health) <Naveen.Wijemanne @act.gov.au>
Subject: SPIRE presentation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

Hi Karen
Nessa just flagged that she provided feedback on the SPIRE presentation for today.
Can you please confirm if the presentation will be amended and provided to the office before Cabinet?

Thank you
Chadia

Chadia Rad | Directorate Liaison Officer | ACT Health
Phone: 02 620 50499 | Mobile | Email: acthealthdlo@act.gov.au

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

From: Wijemanne, Naveen (Health)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 2:42 PM

To: CHS DLO <CHSDLO @act.gov.au>; GovernmentBusinessHealth <GovernmentBusinessHealth@act.gov.au>; ACT
Health DLO <ACTHealthDLO@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting Brief and Attachments [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

Hi Michelle
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Any comments from the Minister’s Office on the presentation before | lodge it with Cabinet Office?

Many thanks
Naveen

Naveen Wijemanne | A/g Deputy Director, Ministerial and Government Services
Office of the Director-General | ACT Health | ACT Government

Level 5, 6 Bowes St Woden ACT 2606 | GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601

P: (02) 5124 9814 | M:_I E: Naveen.Wijemanne@act.gov.au

Care A Excellence A Collaboration A Integrity

From: Hemming, Michelle (Health) On Behalf Of CHS DLO

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 1:03 PM

To: GovernmentBusinessHealth <GovernmentBusinessHealth@act.gov.au>; ACT Health DLO
<ACTHealthDLO@act.gov.au>; CHS DLO <CHSDLO@act.gov.au>

Cc: Wijemanne, Naveen (Health) <Naveen.Wijemanne@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting Brief and Attachments [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Kate

MO advisor is seeking confirmation of when the SPIRE presentation will be lodged with cabinet office?

Regowdy

Michelle Hemming

Executive Officer

Mental Health, Justice Health and Alcohol & Drug Services

1 Moore St, level 3
Phone:
Mobile

Care » Excellence s Collaboration 4 Integrity

A(]‘ Canberra Health
Government Sewice s

From: Bills, Kate (Health) On Behalf Of GovernmentBusinessHealth

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 10:56 AM

To: ACT Health DLO <ACTHealthDLO@act.gov.au>; CHS DLO <CHSDLO@act.gov.au>; Hemming, Michelle (Health)
<Michelle. Hemming@act.gov.au>

Cc: Wijemanne, Naveen (Health) <Naveen.Wijemanne@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cabinet Meeting Brief and Attachments [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

Hi Michelle
This Cabinet meeting brief has been updated. For progression at your end.

Many thanks
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Jakob J Culver

Commercial Advisor | Str; ic Inf ure, Corporate Services | ACT Health Directorate
P:+61 25124 9707 | M: | E:Jakob.).Culver@act.gov.au | A: 2-6 Bowes Street PHILLIP ACT 2606
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Finlax, India (Health)

From: Hoffmann, Cameron (Health) on behalf of GovernmentBusinessHealth

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 12:37 PM

To: Elfving, Regan (Health); ACT Health DLO; GovernmentBusinessHealth

Cc: DDGCorporate; Wijemanne, Naveen (Health); West, Alice (Health); Doran, Karen
(Health); Culver, Jakob (Health)

Subject: RE: Updated Presentation (12:30pm) - SPIRE/BHSP Cab Meeting [DLM=Sensitive:
Cabinet]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi All,

This has now been lodged on WHOG TRIM and Cabinet Office has been advised.

Thanks,
Cam

Cameron Hoffmann | Assistant Assembly Liaison Officer, Ministerial and Government Services
| ACT Health | ACT Government

Level 5, 6 Bowes St Woden ACT 2606 | GPO Box 825 Canberra ACT 2601

Ph: (02) 5124 9813 | Email: Cameron.Hoffmann@act.gov.au

health.act.gov.au

Care a Excellence a Collaboration 4 Integrity

From: Elfving, Regan (Health)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 12:32 PM

To: ACT Health DLO <ACTHealthDLO @act.gov.au>; GovernmentBusinessHealth
<GovernmentBusinessHealth@act.gov.au>

Cc: DDGCorporate <DDGCorporate@act.gov.au>; Wijemanne, Naveen (Health) <Naveen.Wijemanne@act.gov.au>;
West, Alice (Health) <Alice. West@act.gov.au>; Doran, Karen (Health) <Karen.Doran@act.gov.au>; Culver, Jakob
(Health) <Jakob.J.Culver@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Updated Presentation (12:30pm) - SPIRE/BHSP Cab Meeting [DLM=Sensitive: Cabinet]

Importance: High

Hi there

Please see attached presentation for Cabinet today (updated on TRIM also) — DLO has advised handouts are not
required.

Kind regards

Regan Elfving
A/g Business Manager
Office of the Deputy Director-General, Corporate Services | ACT Health

p: (02) 51249705 | M: || : Regan.Efving@act gov.au

ACT Health
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From: Culver, Jakob (Health)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 12:30 PM

To: Doran, Karen (Health) <Karen.Doran@act.gov.au>

Cc: Elfving, Regan (Health) <Regan.Elfving@act.gov.au>; DDGCorporate <DDGCorporate@act.gov.au>
Subject: Updated Presentation (12:30pm) - SPIRE/BHSP Cab Meeting [DLM=Sensitive: Cabinet]
Importance: High

Hi Karen
Please find attached the updated presentation slides.

Regan/Emm — If handouts are required (I think Karen may want some to handout), can you please print? Would be
much appreciated.

Thanks
Jakob

Jakob J Culver

Commercial Advisor | Strategic Infrastructure, Corporate Services | ACT Health Directorate
P: 46125124 9707 | M: _I E: Jakob.).Culver@act.gov.au | A:2-6 Bowes Street PHILLIP ACT 2606
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> Cc: Lindemann, Monica (Health) <Monica.Lindemann@act.gov.au<mailto:Monica.Lindemann@act.gov.au>>;
Warner, Karen (Health) <Karen.L.Warner@act.gov.au<mailto:Karen.L.Warner@act.gov.au>>

> Subject: SPIRE announcement tomorrow

>

>

> UNCLASSIFIED

>

> Hi Claire

>

> Just wanted to check in and see that you have everything you need for tomorrow’s SPIRE announcement. If you
could give me a call when you have a moment this morning, that would be great.

>

> | will be out of the office from 12.30pm today participating in an emergency exercise, so if you need anything,
please call Monic Lindemann (cc’d) on x49191. Monica is the lead on communications for the project.

>

> Cheers

> Tracey

>

> Tracey Pulli

> Deputy Director of Media | ACT Health

>

>P|(02)5124 9444 M |

> E | tracey.pulli@act.gov.au<mailto:tracey.pulli@act.gov.au>

> URL | www.health.act.gov.au<http://www.health.act.gov.au/>

>

> <SPIRE Al print HR.pdf>

> <Attachment B - Fitzharris Media Release - SPIRE DRAFT (4).docx>
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| will be out of the office from 12.30pm today participating in an emergency exercise, so if you need anything, please
call Monic Lindemann (cc’d) on x49191. Monica is the lead on communications for the project.

Cheers
Tracey

Tracey Pulli
Deputy Director of Media | ACT Health

NpS—— |

E | tracey.pulli@act.gov.au
URL | www.health.act.gov.au
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P | (02) 5124 9444 M

E | tracey.pulli@act.gov.au
URL | www.health.act.gov.au
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Media release

ACT

Govermment

Meegan Fitzharris wa

Minister for Health and Wellbeing

Minister for Higher Education

Minister for Medical and Health Research
Minister for Transport

Minister for Vocational Education and Skills

Member for Yerrabi

“The advantage of this location is the minimal disruption to critical care services during the building
phase. It will replace administrative buildings that are aged, while allowing integration with other
acute services buildings on the campus.

“SPIRE will feature more operating theatres, more inpatient wards and a larger ICU, bolstering
capacity at the hospital.

“It will have a coronary care unit for people requiring high level care for heart conditions, state-of-
the-art surgical, procedural and imaging facilities and a significantly expanded ED, enabling capacity
for specialist emergency healthcare for women and children.

"ACT Health has already kicked off engagement with our clinical workforce on this important project
and | look forward to these discussions and more detailed conversations continuing in 2019 as early
design work progresses with clinicians and other stakeholders.”

Construction on SPIRE is expected to commence in 2020, with SPIRE planned for completion in
2023-24.

While the SPIRE development progresses, ACT Health is also working closely with Calvary Public
Hospital to explore an expansion of health services and infrastructure in Canberra’s north.

“As part of the whole-of-territory approach to health services and infrastructure planning, we are
undertaking a northside hospital services scoping study, which will explore health service and
infrastructure options across Canberra’s north.

“We know Canberra’s north is rapidly growing, so to future-proof our healthcare system we are
looking at how we can better deliver health services so Canberrans receive high quality healthcare

where and when they need it.”

Statement ends

Media contact/s:
Claire Johnston T (02) 6205 0022 l\- ClaireV.johnston@act.gov.au

ACT Legislative Assembly ‘ ‘
Phone (02) 6205 0051 Email: fitzharris@act.gov.au @

CANBERRA
'@ MeeganFitzMLA [ £] MeeganFitzharrisMLA
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Tzavalas, Olivia (Health)

From:; McDonald, Bernadette (Health)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 5:13 PM

To: ’ Nicole Stevenson (Nicole.Stevenson@act.gov.au); Mooney, Colm (Health)
Subject: FW: Email Drafts

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive

Colm and Nic | have made some adjustments to the email below. This will need to go out after the ministers
announcement. Colm | assume you have the list of people to send it to. It should include the Exec directors and the
clinicians we have identified. Also please cc it to Karen Doran.

Thanks

B

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

Phone: 0251242728 | Email: " nald@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity

ACT Canberra Health
Government Services

From: Mooney, Colm (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 9:07 AM
To: McDonald, Bernadette (Health) <Bernadette.McDonald@act.gov.au>

Subject: Email Drafts
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive

Bernadette

Please see below suggested drafts for 2 audiences i.e. CHS Exec and Clinical leads as per our discussion yesterday
afternoon.

Timing of release of these emails will need to be coordinated with AHD particularly as they will be signing off on the
preferred PC of the POC work. Have you discussed coordination of messaging with Michael or Karen such that AHD

JCHS are aligned?
Let me know if you require any further information!
Thanks

Colm
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Tzavalas, Olivia (Health)

200

= R — e e~ e o]

From:
Sent;
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Nessa,

McDonald, Bernadette (Health)

Tuesday, 11 December 2018 5:32 PM

Attridge, Vanessa

Nicole Stevenson (Nicole.Stevenson@act.gov.au); Mooney, Colm (Health); Doran,
Karen (Health)

SPIRE - notification to affected groups in buildings 5 and 24

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive: Cabinet

Just wanted to update you on the notifications we have made today regarding buildings 5 and 24 in regards to likely
decanting for SPIRE developments, we have asked everyone to keep it to themselves for the time being until an

official announcement is made.

We have notified the following groups that they are likely to be affected by the SPIRE development however we will
work with all groups to ensure decanting options are planned extremely well and they will be involved throughout

the process.
The groups are:

Sexual health service
CRU

occupy this space.

ANU — they have clinical tutorial rooms in building 5

The residence association — use residences in building 5

Staff development unit — building 5

And The Royal College of Surgeons — who have been promised space in building 5 however do not currently

e Building 24 are all admin staff and we will send an email to them after the announcement.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Regards
Bernadette

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Officer
Canberra Health Services

Phone: 025124 2728 | Email: bernadette.Mcdonald@act.gov.au
Building 24, Level 2, Canberra Hospital, Yamba Drive, Garran ACT 2605

Care | Excellence | Collaboration | Integrity

ACT Canberra Health
Government Se WiCES
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Media release

ACT

Government

Meegan Fitzharris mua

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
and I look forward to these discussions and more detailed conversations continuing in 2019 as early
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
Hospital to explore an expansion of health services and infrastructure in Canberra’s north,

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
Claire Johnston T (02) 62050022 ™ - ClaireV.johnston@act.gov.au

ACT Legislative Assembly

Phone (02) 6205 0051  Email: fitzharris@act.gov.au @ &
CANBERRA

y@'MeeganFitzMLA ﬁ MeeganFitzharrisMLA
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D

ACT

Government

Meegan Fitzharris mia

Minister for Healith and Wellbeing
Minister for Higher Education
Minister for Medical and Health Research

Minister for Transport
Minister for Vocational Fducation and Skills

Member for Yerrabi

12 December 2018

Planning update on SPIRE

Attention news editors and chiefs of staff

Minister for Health and Wellbeing Meegan Fitzhairis, will today (WEDNESDAY) provide a planning
update on the Surgical Procedures, Interventional Radiology and Emergency (SPIRE) Centre.

SPIRE is a $500 million health infrastructure project and investment by the ACT Government that
when complete, will transform the Canberra Hospital campus.

WHAT: Pfanning update on SPIRE

DATE: Wednesday, November 2018

TIME: 12.00 pm

WHERE: Canberra Hospital main entrance, Hospital Road
Statement ends

Media contact/s:
Claire Johnston T (02) 6205 0022 - ClaireV.johnston@act.gov.au

ACT Legislative Assembly ‘ '
Phone (02) 6205 0051 Email: fitzharris@act.gov.au ‘

CANBERRA
v @MeeganFitzMLA  £] MeeganFitzharrisMLA
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